Engineering Department
4690 Community Ave.

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 200

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

MEMO
Date: September 23, 2024
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy Homfeld, PE, CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering
Subject: Initiate Condemnation to Acquire Right of Way for the Parcels along Park Blvd

from Westgate Way to FM 2514 (Parker Rd.) (Right of Way Map Attached)

On October 10, 2022, (CO # 2022-1093-10-10) Commissioners Court approved an ILA with the
City of Wylie in order to participate in the design, construction and right of way acquisition for
the section of Park Blvd that is unincorporated which is approximately from Westgate Way to
FM 2514 (Park Rd.). On June 24, 2024, (CO# 2024-585-06-24), the Court also approved staff
to begin right of way acquisition process. We are now seeking approval to initiate condemnation
proceedings for parcels (parcels 13-17 of the attached right of way strip map) associated with
this project.

REQUESTED ACTION: The Engineering Department requests Commissioners Court’s
approval of the attached resolution initiating the condemnation proceedings to acquire
the right-of-way needed for the parcels along Park Blvd. from Westgate Way to FM 2514
(Parker Rd.)



